Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2023/2024

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2023 to Jun. 30, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Eby, David

Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $640.00
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $640.00

Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

Note 4

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this
disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from
Apr.1, 2023 to Jun. 30, 2023

This amount represents the sum of the Q4 ending balance plus the Q1
scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q1 disclosure
report for the period from

Apr.1, 2023 to Jun. 30, 2023

This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:
3470 Hosting Events
3471 Attending Events
3472 Protocol
3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public



From: Greek Day on Broadway <notifications@wixforms.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 10:44 AM

To: I

Subject: Thanks, we received your submission!

Categories: Important

Can't see this message? View in a browser

Thanks, We Received Your
Submission!

Item Name:
WBBIA Member Exhibitor

Amount:
CA$200.00

Payment Status:
APPROVED

Transaction ID:
1804953¢c-5f9f-4a4d-9477-411efd248d6d

This email was sent by Greek Day
https://www.greekday.com/



D

DELTA

HOTELS
MARRIOTT
Invoice
To: Involco Date: April 10, 2023
New Democrat Government Caucus
Aftn:
501 Beliview Stl, East Annex |Method of Payment : TBA
Victoria, BC }involce Number : M-P8CRIGE1
V8V 2L8 Il’uncﬂon Date April 3 - 8, 2023}
emai; [N
Charges as attached:
Banquets {Food and Beverage and Gratulty/Admin Facility Feo) $17,150.45
Audio Visual $4,142.85
Meeting Space Rental $10,000.00
Miscellaneous - Glass Rental $120.00
Miscellanoous ~ 16’ Ballroom Screen $300.00
Miscellaneous ~ Staga Plecas $100.00
Miscellanaous - Podium with Wired Microphone $135.00
Miscetlansous ~ 6 1/2 Foot Hotel Screan $70.00
PST Tax (AV - 7%) $350.23
GST Tax ( F&B, AV, Rental - 5%) $1,600.91 $33,978.44
Subtotal $33,078.44
Less Advance Deposit _{$7.500.00)
Balance Owing: $26,478.44 TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $26,478.44 caD
Ploase make cheques payahle to: Delta Victorla Ocean Points Resort
100 Harbour Rd
Victorla BC
V9A 0G1

We would be happy to discuss any questions that you may hava with res

to your group In: not hesitate to contact
for further assistance.

MLA share = $440.00

Delta Hotels by Marriott Victoria Ocean Pointe Resort
100 Harbour Road

Victoria, BC VOA 0G1

tel 250.360,2999

Marriott.com/YYJVO



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2023/2024

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2023 to Jun. 30, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Eby, David

Communications and Advertising

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $238.07
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $238.07

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
3475 Advertising
3476 Subscriptions/Memberships
3477 Website Maintenance/Design



% affinitybridge

Invoice ID
Issue Date
Due Date

Summary

Item Type

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

7821
2023/04/01

2023/05/01 (Net 30)

Quarterly retainer for WordPress CMS, Plugin

and Security Updates for NDP MLA's

Description

CMS maintenance for MLA websites. Billed at $75/quarter for

each site:

Mable Elmore

David Eby

George Heyman

Selina Robinson

Jennifer Rice

Mike Farnworth

Doug Routley

Spencer Chandra Herbert

John Horgan

Bruce Ralston

Harry Bains

Raj Chouhan

Bowinn Ma

S~

Rob Fleming

Page 1 of 2

From

Invoice For

Quantity

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

Affinity Bridge Consulting Ltd.
Support: support@affinitybridge.com

1350 Burrard Street, Suite #393

Vancouver, BC V6Z 0C2

Canada

BC New Democrat

Government Caucus
Room 201, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C.
V8V 1X4

Unit Price

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

Amount

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD



Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Service

Product

Notes

For payments under $5,000, credit card is preferred.

Katrine Conroy

Garry Begg

Jagrup Brar

George Chow

Rick Glumac

Janet Routledge

Mitzi Dean

Anne Kang

Please make all cheques payable to Affinity Bridge Consulting Ltd.
GsT +

Remittance Advices - please send to payments@affinitybridge.com

Preferred Payment Method for Vancity Members
Vancity Direct Transfer - Relationship # ||

EFT Account - | Transit - [ Institution - [l

For US Wire instructions, please contact us.

Invoices are deemed accepted and approved if not disputed within 5 business days.

Page 2 of 2

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

Subtotal
GST (5%)

Amount Due

$75.00 CAD
$75.00 CAD
$75.00 CAD
$75.00 CAD
$75.00 CAD
$75.00 CAD
$75.00 CAD

$75.00 CAD

$1,725.00 CAD
$86.25 CAD

$1,811.25 CAD

MLA Share = $78.75



SENIOR LINE

Magazine of the Jewish Seniors Alliance of GREATER Vancouver (JSA)

DISPLAY ADVERTISING RATES 2023

Circulation: mailed to 4,000 seniors in the Lower Mainland; 1000+ copies distributed around the community.

FULL COLOUR (1 ISSUE) FULL COLOUR (1 ISSUE)
| $890 | Full Page - 7% " x10% " $1,320 | Inside Front Cover Full Page - 8 % ” x 11” plus bleed %”
or8%"” x11” plus bleed % ”
$467 | Half Page -7 % " x4 %" $1,200 | Inside Back Cover Full Page* - 8 % ” x 11” plus bleed %"
$256 | Quarter Page-3% " x4 % $693 | Inside Front Cover Half Page - 7 %” x 5”
$139 | Business Card - 3 %" x 2" $630 | Inside Back Cover Half Page - 7 %” x 5”

NOTE! Your advertisement will always be seen in TWO forms: 1) Our circulated Senior Line magazine hard
copy version, and 2) on our JSA website www.jsalliance.org, because each current issue and all past issues
are available on the home page for public viewing as well!

10% DISCOUNT FOR PREPAID CONTRACT FOR 2 ISSUES.
Please supply adverts press-ready in digital format (*PDF or JPEG preferred, minimum 300 PPI, CMYK Colour

format). A layout service ($40/hour, estimates given) is available for clients unable to supply press-ready format.
Adverts are subject to the approval of the publisher. Please contact the JSA Office at 604-732-1555 or by
e-mail at office@jsalliance.org.

ADVERTISING CONTRACT

Email Address for press-ready adverts_ or call JSA Office at 604-732-1555
ADVERTISER/COMPANY NAME _Vancouver - False Creek Constituency Office

BusINEss appress 102 - 1012 Beach Avenue, Vancouver BC

TEL. NO. ( 604 ) 775-2601 rax. No.

CONTACT NAME _ e-malL Brenda.Bailey. MLA@leg.bc.ca

Please check all the appropriate boxes:

@ Full Page O Half Page 0 Quarter Page [0 Business Card MLA share =
[0 Inside Front Cover [ Inside Back Cover $159.32

No. of editions: @ One 0 Two [0 Three (10% discount!)

Payment is due prior to publication of advertisement.
Payment options: L cash O Cheque Z/Mastercard/Visa

Card no.! Expiry-_ - Name on card _

I/We ag

Signatur ate April 24, 2023

0:
Jewish Seniors Alliance of Greater Vancouver, 800 East Broadway, Vancouver, BC V5T 1Y1

Advertising Rates—updated January 2023



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2023/2024

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2023 to Jun. 30, 2023

Member Name: Eby, David
Expense Category: Office Supplies

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $16.54
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $16.54

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
3480 Courier/Postage
3481 Office Supplies
3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)



Ministry of Citizens' Services

BRITISH BC Mail Plus
PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
R@g® COLUMBIA Victoria BC_ VBW 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca
Invoice
. . Document Number Date
Bill To: NN 95188938 28-Feb-2023

- Number/2nd Reference No.
/

DAVID EBY - MLA

VANCOUVER - POINT GREY CONSTITUENCY
2909 BROADWAY W

VANCOUVER BC V6K 2G6

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

ShipTo- Invoice # 95188938 Bill To - Invoice Date 2023.02.28

Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000300  Flats Mailed 3 EA 2.98 /EA 8.94 G
7777000800 (Jan/23)-Packages Mailed 1 EA 6.81 /EA 6.81 G
Subtotal 15.75
GST/HST # _ 5.000 % 15.75 0.79
Total (CAD) 16.54

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
King's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC, V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE W LL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
NTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS N ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST PST _Printed: 2023.03.06 14:12:03



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2023/2024

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2023 to Jun. 30, 2023

Member Name: Eby, David
Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $0.00
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $0.00

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
3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel
3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2023/2024

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2023 to Jun. 30, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Eby, David

Other Office Expenses

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
3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses
3491 Consultants/Contractors
3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance
3493 Security
3494 Utilities
3495 Cell Phone/Cable
3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members





